
From: John P. Farley
To: Sadusky, Ninette, Ms, OSD-ATL; Barylski, Douglas J CIV NSWCCD, Z23; Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL; Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Marqusee, Jeffrey, Dr, OSD-ATL; Fletcher, Steven G CIV NSWCCD PHIL, PA; Tweedie, Scott D CIV NSWCCD Philadelphia, 6680; Mathys, Zenka (Zenka.Mathys@dsto.defence.gov.au); Bradley A. Williams
Sent: 2/19/2013 9:06:49 PM
Subject: RE: US DoD response to Australia Inquiry - game plan_RESPONSE
Attachments: NRL OFFICAL RESPONSE to Austalian DoD AFFF Inquiry.pdf

Ninette:

Attached is NRL's formal response to the Australian DoD AFFF inquiry.

If you would like to include contact information for my Australian TTCP counterpart (Zenka Mathys), her contract information is as follows:

Zenka Mathys
Head Naval Platform Survivability Group
Maritime Platforms Division
Defence Science and Technology Organization
506 Lorimer Street
Fishermans Bend, VIC 3207, Australia

Tel: +61 3 9626 8448

Fax: +61 3 9626 8181

Please let me know if you need any additional assistance.

R/ John

-----Original Message-----

From: Sadusky, Ninette, Ms, OSD-ATL [mailto:Ninette.Sadusky@osd.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 10:45 AM
To: Barylski, Douglas J CIV NSWCCD, Z23; Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL; John P. Farley; Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Marqusee, Jeffrey, Dr, OSD-ATL
Subject: US DoD response to Australia Inquiry - game plan

Game plan is ... NRL will mod the draft letter and email it to me. I will use it in an email we send to Mr. Healy (will share copy with you). That email will identify for him his Australia colleague points of contact for the TTCP. This should help him become familiar with that framework, what they have accomplished & how to participate.

Thanks for your support.

Ninette Sadusky

OSD-OUSD(ATL)/DUSD(Installations and Environment)-Environment, Safety and Occupational Health Directorate

Ninette.sadusky@osd.mil